Kinney, Penelope

From: . Brach, Bill -

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 3:44 PM

To: Heumann, Elise

Cc: Glenny, Jessica; Cook, John; Pstrak, David; Garcia-Santos, Norma; Kinney, Penelope

Subject: RE: VICTORY/FOUND - Original/hardcopy of Chairman's memo to increase SNL contract
celling

yes, please let me have the package for delivery to the front office. Glad the document was found!

Bill

From: Heumann, Elise .

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 2:42 PM

To: Brach, Bill . .

Cc: Glenny, Jessica; Cook, John; Pstrak, David; Garcia-Santos, Norma; Kinney, Penelope

Subject: VICTORY/FOUND - Original/hardcopy of Chairman's memo to increase SNL contract ceiling

Bill- ,
- Jess was successful on her foray to‘©FO, where despite all assurances | got yesterday, the hardcopy-package
- was aging gracefully. “Jess has the package in her cube, under lock and key!

Cathy Haney is the next person on concurrence. My Q to you - do you want o deliver the package to Cathy
and grease the skids for her concurrence, or should we take the package down to Dwight?

Elise



